Bart Brynestad

Exhibit 35
LI/BP21-01

From: Bjorn Brynestad <BJorn@panattoni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2021 2:05 PM

To: ‘Lauren Hollenbeck'

Cc: Bart Brynestad

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sign order Camas, WA EVECC
Attachments: 20211207_104227_HDR jpg; 20211207_095725.jpg
Lauren,

Here are the signs that have been posted.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

—— Bjorn Brynestad | Development Manager
<] ™| Panattoni Development Company, Inc.
1821 Dock St.

Suite 100 | Tacoma, WA 98402

Office: 206.838.1730 | Cell: 253-444-8478
BJorn@panattoni.com

From: Casey Reich | Columbia Signs <casey@columbiasigns.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 1:55 PM

To: Bjorn Brynestad <BJorn@panattoni.com>

Cc: Bart Brynestad <bbrynestad@ahbl.com>; Abby Viasner <AViasner@panattoni.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sign order Camas, WA EVECC

Please see attached! Thank you and have a great day.

~Casey

CASEY REICH

P:360-696-1919 E:360-6096-9797
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Notice of Proposed Development
"Camas Business Center"

An application Is on file with the City —_—
of Camiss for review of o (3) building . x Public Hearing Schedule:
development und SEPA 10 estublish
pruposed use. For information
regurding this project contaet:

Hearing
Date/Time:

Applicunt Contacty

Bart Brynestnd
(253) 3832422

i ' _ “l Hearing
City Contuct : : | e r—— e M T catian:
Lauren Hollenbeck - ' A ide= o L 1o
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Notice of Proposed Development
"Camas Business Center"

n s on file with the City
e . - -I - E-ARY SUDNE LY CENTER -
for review of a (3) building it L S R . Public Hearing Schedule:
pment and SEPA 1o establish s '

w20 use, For information

LS
£ LLUL

Hearing
Date/Time:

Hearing
Location:

J LTI Fflllli |||'|I.'.,_|‘.

5 e

=

2 -
_:._-__"__,'___._.—._o—\ﬂ—
- -~

- _—y B

oy )

T TR T T T e e i e e eSS T

14 ~
. i .
7o 5 _Fitr‘{r. G 23

& .l,. _;ll
‘ "'l’f_ .

| I
L4 1

; E v yasy ' A
E ] ; kil . el d
X - ’ i d ; { k) Lkl % f '-i*;"‘l"'- [ =

‘ . : ’ : x % J *de ek : . ' . f i -

i b s '_ .'-J y E 5 : L] ¥ " ‘? ?r- -... ; 1 . s : et ; | L - | 1T 1 - 1.. oy - - : = Lo L & I -. i i » - ¥ . -r- s ey i .; l1..- i
ol 52790 IJ" T . 4 - & ’ ! i wilj"rllr 33 b ricabe ¥ T n ¥, - il i - - ’ = xlis : il - e - &h — g o Al e . o — - N L, TR
—i-'-'.""'!' - = ﬂ,ﬁ____ ‘.a—JlL _.rl. e LR e ! F - e 3 . "' r __L__ ;_ - " £ 1 5“- l‘- - i T e 7 e s & "-. "1 2 - [ =T“ - - ,"'-'HI—‘—'—'—"'-I'—‘. e Sl — -_W-—: — '_5-r o ] ..'. -
. TR T T o 2| . ; 2 ] i SL NS o T L : : T oL {7/} TovNa 'Ii_‘ AL e s e A B N A g e el e S
1 Ll [ Py = 1Y | | [ - ¥ - . i ] “ § - = L b B ."‘i & ol - .;'.-?1'_{::1* e — "-ur—A L
e R =

- |
L - w T - W o A e
¥ - & = |- -
Ly - Iy Fos —m '-—
g s s B, A
T w Tl = d = o
- E =]

o g Py
1o ]
T

S

AN T

gy = g
LT

. 1 5 , ’ 3
%, =N Py i
Cai PAgRIIE Y R s
J hr P LAY kA
Gik | ity o R
i v | M e o .

FagEr TN
o
- £

s
e
;.# "F ey 0GB

Fo e —y ..‘
RS o
! t .:_._.'h'* ii"‘ r' ,’r F fr ¥ o
| - ¥ . |

=,
“_I--.',‘_TWITIH .-'f'--",,'u'. - :
. o e AL Nl 17
=
.ﬁ: o
_— ,_--"'lﬁuI

e
2 K ek g
@ FI | |
N
: i . 3 - T 1

E




